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Questions and Answers:

Q: Price Range Posted On: 10/11/2019 1:37:39 PM

III. Required Information, part B, page 4. – “program is cost-effective, include budget” 
Question – Is there a price range for this project? 

A: No.  The price range for the project will vary based upon the details included in the proposal. The 
Department of Education is seeking a fair proposal that meets the specifications provided and will negotiate 
with the selected vendor to determine a final amount should a budgetary gap exist.

Answered 
On:

10/16/2019 7:23:50 AM

Q: official DE provider? Posted On: 10/11/2019 1:39:53 PM

II. Scope of Services, Part B. Page 3 – “Note:  Any  new  alternative-route  leader  certification  program(s)
approved  through  this  RFP would  need  to  become  an  official  Delaware-approved  alternative-route  
leader  certification program,  if  not  an  already  approved  program,  pursuant  to  the  timelines  and  
conditions outlined  in  14  DE  Admin.  Code  1595  Certification  Programs  for  School  Leaders  in 
Education.” 
Question - If a vendor is already approved as a state provider, is the application process for alternative 
certification expedited?
Question – We are confirming that we are eligible to submit an application for this RFP even if we have not 
become an official DE-approved alt-route leader certification program yet. Is this correct?

A: No applications will be expedited.  If not already an approved alt-route leader certification program in 
Delaware, an award would be dependent upon approval under regulation 1595.   Applications for the RFP 
may be submitted. 

Answered 
On:

10/16/2019 7:24:15 AM

Q: Insurance Posted On: 10/11/2019 1:40:33 PM

Page 20, g.1 – “Insurance” – 
Question - Do we need to include a certificate of insurance WITH the application on November 5th?”

A: No, an insurance certificate is needed at the time of contract.  Answered 
On:

10/16/2019 7:25:16 AM

Q: Resumes Posted On: 10/11/2019 1:40:57 PM

III. Required information, Part B, 7 – “qualified faculty, include resumes”
Question – May we submit detailed bios in lieu of resumes?

A: No. Resumes are required. Answered 
On:

10/16/2019 7:24:34 AM
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